AGENDA L)

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, June 17, 2024 - 6:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 S. Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

. Call Public Meeting to Order
L. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance - Councilmember Lewis
M. Proclamations / Awards / Recognitions

1. Tourism Friendly Community Proclamation

v. Open Forum

This is a time for anyone to address the Council and public on any topic not already listed on the agenda or set for
a public hearing. To speak during this time, please turn in a (yellow) "Request to Address City Council" form to the
City Secretary either before the meeting or as you approach the podium. Per Council policy, public comments
should be limited to three (3) minutes out of respect for others' time. On topics raised during Open Forum, please
know Council is not permitted to respond to your comments during the meeting since the topic has not been
specifically listed on the agenda (the Texas Open Meetings Act requires that topics of discussion/deliberation be
posted on an agenda not less than 72 hours in advance of the Council meeting). This, in part, is so that other
citizens who may have the same concern may also be involved in the discussion.

V. Consent Agenda

These agenda items are routine/administrative in nature, have previously been discussed at a prior City Council
meeting, and/or they do not warrant Council deliberation. If you would like to discuss one of these items, please
do so during "Open Forum."

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the June 3, 2024 city council meeting, and take any action
necessary.

VI. Public Hearing Items

If you would like to speak regarding an item listed below, please turn in a (yellow) "Request to Address City
Council" form to the City Secretary either before the meeting or as you approach the podium. The Mayor or Mayor
Pro Tem will call upon you to come forth at the proper time. Please limit your comments to no more than three
minutes.

1. Z2024-024 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Samuel F. Sofronie for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established
Subdivision on a 0.3620-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 9 of the Greenlee Addition, City of
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 9 Amity Lane,
and take any action necessary (1st Reading). - ITEM POSTPONED - New Public Hearing date is July
1, 2024.

Page 1 of 45



2. 72024-025 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Teshia Brown on behalf of
Justin Ripp for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Solar Energy Collector
Panels on the roof of an existing Commercial Indoor Amusement facility (i.e. Shenanigans) situated
on a five (5) acre parcel of land identified as Lot 2, Block A, Park Place Business Centre Addition, City
of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay
(IH-30 QV) District, addressed as 1290 E. IH-30, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). - ITEM
POSTPONED - New Public Hearing date is July 1, 2024.

3.  Z2024-026 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ryszond Waszczvk for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill Adjacent to an
Established Subdivision on a 0.1450-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 9, Block 111, B. F. Boydston
Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, situated
within the Southside Neighborhood Residential Overlay (SRO) District, addressed as 711 Lamar
Street, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). - ITEM POSTPONED - New Public Hearing date
isJuly 1, 2024.

4. 72024-027 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ryan Joyce of Michael Joyce
Properties on behalf of Bill Lofland for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an
Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development District for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) and General
Retail (GR) District land uses on a 544.89-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 3 & 3-1 of the A.
Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 123 [355.146-acres]; Tracts 7 & 7-2 of the W. H. Baird Survey, Abstract
No. 25 [45.744-acres]; and Tracts 3 & 4 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 128 [144.00-acres],
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the SH-205
Overlay (SH-205) and SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY OV) District, generally located on the east
and west side of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] at the corner of the intersection of John King Boulevard
and S. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action necessary (1st Reading). - ITEM POSTPONED -
New Public Hearing date is July 1, 2024.

5.  22024-023 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Renee Ward, PE of Weir &
Associates, Inc. on behalf of Conor Keilty, AlA of Structured REA-Rockwall Land, LLC for the approval
of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel on a 2.819-acre portion of a
larger 4.767-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 6, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the FM-549 Overlay (FM-549
OV) District, generally located east of the intersection of FM-549 and Fit Sport Life Boulevard, and
take any action necessary (1st Reading).

VIl. Adjournment

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's Office at (972) 771-7700 or FAX (972) 771-
7727 for further information. The City of Rockwall City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time to
discuss any of the matters listed on the agenda above, as authorized by Texas Government Code § 551.071 (Consultation with
Attorney) § 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property) § 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and § 551.087 (Economic Development)

I, Kristy Teague, City Secretary for the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby certify that this Agenda was posted at City Hall, in a place
readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 14th day of June 2024 at 5 PM and remained so posted for at least 72
continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Kristy Teague, City Secretary Date Removed
or Margaret Delaney, Asst. to the City Sect.

Page 2 of 45



@M‘%

Proclamation

%ecw, travel and tourism provide significant opportunities for the City of Rockwall; and

%%d, gatherings, conferences, recreational activities, and sports-related travel are

integral elements to the success of Rockwall's economy; and

%ecw, numerous small businesses in Rockwall significantly contribute to the city's distinct

and unforgettable appeal as a unique and popular travel destination; and

%ecw, visitors relish Rockwall’s many tourism offerings, especially related to Lake Ray

Hubbard, Historic Downtown Rockwall, and The Harbor District, in addition to the city’s wildly
popular Farmer’s Market and live music that can be enjoyed at the Concerts by the Lake Series and
the San Jacinto Music Series; and

%ecw, in 2017 the 85" Texas State Legislature officially recognized the City of Rockwall

as the Free Live Music Capital of North Texas, and the city is also in the process of becoming a
Music Friendly Community through the Texas Music Office; and

%ecw, in 2023, direct travel spending in Rockwall, Texas reached $130 million, supporting

over 900 residents in tourism-related employment; and

%ecw, the timeless ethos of the travel industry has forever been and will continue to be

the warm embrace extended to visitors everywhere, regardless of their proximity.

ba, %e{a/ze |, Trace Johannesen, Mayor of the City of Rockwall,
do hereby proclaim the City of Rockwall to be a

TOURISM FRIENDLY COMMUNITY

and urge all residents to join the city council, city staff and others in recognizing the positive impacts
travel has on our nation, our state and on Rockwall’s economic vitality and image.

ﬁ @%‘faeaa %260&, | hereunto affix my hand and official seal this | 7% day of June,

| IR~

@race Johannesen, Hapor

Page 3 of 45



MINUTES @

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, June 3, 2024 - 5:30 PM
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 S. Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

Call Public Meeting to Order

Mayor Johannesen called the public meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Present were Mayor Trace Johannesen,
Mayor Pro Tem Clarence Jorif and Councilmembers Sedric Thomas, Mark Moeller, Dennis Lewis and Tim
McCallum. Also present were City Manager Mary Smith and Assistant City Manager Joey Boyd. City
Attorney Frank Garza joined Executive Session virtually. Councilmember Anna Campbell was absent from
the meeting.

Mayor Johannesen read the below listed items into the record before recessing the public meeting to go
into Executive Session.

Executive Session

The City of Rockwall City Council will recess into executive session to discuss the following
matter(s) as authorized by chapter 551 of the Texas government code: Discussion regarding
possible sale/purchase/lease of real property in the vicinity of John King Blvd. and IH-30, pursuant
to Section §551.072 (Real Property) and Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney).

Pulled from Public Meeting Agenda: Action Item #2. Discuss and consider approval of a
resolution consenting to the (re)assignment of the "Marina Concessions Agreement" and
authorizing the City Manager to execute the associated "Contract Assignment Consent
Agreement" related to the existing concession agreement between the City of Rockwall and
Harbor Bay Marina Corporation, LLC - (re)assigning it to Harbor Bay Marina, LLC., wholly owned by
Brooke Development Company, LLC - and take any action necessary. (Pursuant to Section
§551.071 (Consultation with Attorney)

Call Public Meeting Back to Order (6:00 p.m.)

Mayor Johannesen called the public meeting back to order at 6:00 p.m.

V.

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance — Mayor Pro Tem Jorif

Mayor Pro Tem Jorif delivered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

V.

Proclamations / Awards / Recognitions

1. Elder Abuse Awareness & Prevention Month Proclamation

Sue Ellen Stalder with the TX Department of Family Protective Services came forth. Mayor Johannesen read
the proclamation and presented it to Ms. Stalder. She thanked the mayor for issuing the proclamation and

06-03-24 CC Mtg. Minutes — Page 1 of 7

Page 4 of 45



shared brief comments about her organization, which helps elderly and disabled within our community.

VL. Open Forum

Mayor Johannesen explained how Open Forum is conducted, asking if anyone would like to come forth and
speak at this time. There being no one indicating such, he then closed Open Forum.

VII. Take any Action as a Result of Executive Session

Council took no action as a result of Executive Session.

VIIl. Consent Agenda

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 20, 2024 city council meeting, and take any action
necessary.

2.  Z2024-016 - Consider a request by Keith Green for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) amending Ordinance No. 23-65(S-321) for a Guest Quarters/Secondary Living
Unit on a 0.22-acre parcel of land identified as Block 43A of the B. F. Boydston Addition, City of
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, situated within the Old
Town Rockwall (OTR) Historic District, addressed as 605 E. Washington Street, and take any action
necessary (2nd Reading).

3. Z2024-017 - Consider approval of an ordinance for a Text Amendment amending various
Articles of the Unified Development Code (UDC) for the purpose of clarifying and consolidating
certain requirements related to Commercial Antennas, changing the Private Tennis Court land use
to Private Sports Court with Standalone or Dedicated Lighting and providing new conditional land
use standards, making certain clarifications associated with the approved landscape materials,
and clarifying and correcting grammatical errors in various other sections, and take any action
necessary (2nd Reading).

4. Z2024-018 - Consider a request by Marisol Ortiz on behalf of Ricardo Alonso for the approval of an
ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision on a
0.121-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 49 of the Canup’s Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, situated within the Southside Residential
Neighborhood Overlay (SRO) District, addressed as 302 E. Bourn Street, and take any action
necessary (2nd Reading).

5. Z2024-019 - Consider a request by Dewayne Cain for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) amending Ordinance No. 19-23 (5-210) to allow for the expansion of an existing
Guest Quarters/Secondary Living Unit and Barn or Agricultural Accessory Building on a 10.80-acre
parcel of land Lot 1, Block A, DC Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Agricultural (AG) District, addressed as 839 Cornelius Road, and take any action necessary (2nd
Reading).

6. Z2024-021 - Consider a request by Saul Perez for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision on a 0.1650-acre parcel of land
identified as Lot 1102 of the Rockwall Lake Estates #2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75 (PD-75) for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses,
addressed as 302 Evans Road, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading)

06-03-24 CC Mtg. Minutes — Page 2 of 7

Page 5 of 45



7.  Consider approval of an ordinance amending Chapter 13, Rental Housing, of the Municipal Code
of Ordinance for the purpose of requiring background checks in conjunction with the permitting
requirements for Short-Term Rentals (STRs), and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).

8. P2024-018 - Consider a request by Robert Howman of Glenn Engineering on behalf of Tim Lyssy of
the Rockwall Independent School District (RISD) for the approval of a Vacating Plat and Replat for
Lots 2 & 3, Block A, Rockwall CCA Addition being a 79.54-acre parcel of land identified as Lots 2 &
3, Block A, Rockwall CCA Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 95 (PD-95) for Neighborhood Service (NS) District land uses, situated within
the SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY-OV) District, addressed as 2301 & 2727 John King
Boulevard, and take any action necessary.

9. Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a professional engineering services contract
with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. to perform the engineering design services and
specifications for the North Lakeshore Drive (State Highway 66 to Masters Boulevard)
Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $1,553,700.00, to be paid for by 2018 Street
Bond funds and water/wastewater funds, and take any action necessary.

10. Consider approval of a recommendation from the Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) Subcommittee
awarding funding for the County and District Clerks’ Association of Texas Annual Conference in
the amount of $30,000, authorizing the City Manager to execute the associated agreement, and
take any action necessary.

11. Consider approval of an expenditure in the amount of $238,184.00 and authorize the City
Manager to execute (emergency) purchase orders to Waukesha-Pearce associated with
generators at The Shores Lift Station that were impacted in the May 28, 2024 severe weather
storm event, to be funded by the Wastewater Operating Budget, and take any action necessary.

Councilmember Lewis moved to approve the entire Consent Agenda (#s 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and
11). Councilmember Thomas seconded the motion, and the ordinance captions were read as follows:

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 24-20
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S$-332

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 23-65 [S-321] AND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
(UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS PREVIOUSLY
AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR GUEST
QUARTERS/SECONDARY LIVING UNITON A 0.22-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED
AS BLOCK 43A OF THE B.F. BOYDSTUN ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED
IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS;
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

06-03-24 CC Mtg. Minutes — Page 3 of 7

Page 6 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 24-21

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY
OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY AMENDING VARIOUS ARTICLES AS
DEPCITED IN EXHIBITS ‘A’ THROUGH ‘J’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00)
FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 24-22
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-333

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED,
SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL IN AN
ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY
HOME ON A 0.121-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOT 49 OF THE CANUP’S
ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE
SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE;
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE;
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 24-23
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-334

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY
OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE
PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW THE FOR A GUEST QUARTERS/SECONDARY LIVING UNIT
AND AGRICULTURAL ACCESSORY STRUCTURE ON A 10.80-ACRE TRACT OF LAND
IDENTIFIED AS LOT 1, BLOCK A, DC ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL
COUNTY, TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY
OR FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR
EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 24-25
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-335

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 75 (PD-75) [ORDINANCE NO. 16-011 AND THE
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO
GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL IN AN ESTABLISHED
SUBDIVISION ON A 0.1650-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOT 1102 OF THE
LAKE ROCKWALL ESTATES #2 ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY,
TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS

06-03-24 CC Mtg. Minutes — Page 4 of 7

Page 7 of 45



ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF
FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 24-26

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, BY
AMENDING CHAPTER 13, RENTAL HOUSING, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF
ORDINANCES AS DEPCITED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS
($2,000.00)0 FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The motion to approve the entire Consent Agenda passed by a vote of 6 ayes with 1 absences
(Campbell).

IX. Action Items

1. Z2024-020 - Discuss and consider a request by Antonio Borjas for the approval of an ordinance for
a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Single-Family Estate 1.5 (SFE-1.5) District
and a Light Industrial (LI) District for a 9.4411-acre tract of land identified as Tract 3-4 of the J. H.
Bailey Survey, Abstract No. 45, City of Rockwall, Rockwall, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District,
situated in the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV) District, addressed 172 Zollner Road, and take any
action necessary (2nd Reading).

Planning Director, Ryan Miller shared that this item did not receive unanimous approval at the last
council meeting. Therefore, it’'s been placed under “Action Items” rather than the “Consent Agenda.”

Councilmember Lewis moved to approve this agenda item. Councilmember Thomas seconded the
motion. Mayor Pro Tem Jorif articulated brief comments, indicating that since the last meeting he
conducted extensive research on this item; however, he does not want to give the perception of a ‘flip
flop’ vote, so he will therefore be voting against this requested zoning change this evening. While he
believes the property owner has a right to sell his land, he believes the majority of this property should
remain “AG” so the city has an ability to determine, in the future, what’s going to go there and make
appropriate decisions on behalf of the City. The mayor commented that at the last council meeting, the
city attorney had pointed out that approval is not subject to knowing the future projects (what will
eventually be built). Councilmember McCallum reminded the mayor that the city attorney also
concurred that it is the city council’s right to use its discretion on any and all zoning decisions made.
Therefore, he indicated, that he will be voting against approval of this item tonight as well.

The ordinance caption was read as follows:

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 24-24

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY
OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO APPROVE A CHANGE IN
ZONING FROM AN AGRICULTURAL (AG) DISTRICT TO SINGLE-FAMILY ESTATE 1.5
(SFE-1.5) DISTRICT AND LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT FOR A 9.4411-ACRE TRACT
OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 3-4 OF THE J. H. BAILEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 45,
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE SPECIFICALLY

06-03-24 CC Mtg. Minutes — Page 5 of 7

Page 8 of 45



DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘B’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR
SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE
SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The motion to approve passed by a vote of 4 ayes, 2 nays (Jorif and McCallum), and 1 absence (Campbell).

2. Discuss and consider approval of a resolution consenting to the (re)assignment of the "Marina
Concessions Agreement" and authorizing the City Manager to execute the associated "Contract
Assignment Consent Agreement" related to the existing concession agreement between the City
of Rockwall and Harbor Bay Marina Corporation, LLC - (re)assigning it to Harbor Bay Marina, LLC.,
wholly owned by Brooke Development Company, LLC - and take any action necessary.

Planning Director, Travis Sales, shared that all of the representatives associated with this reassignment are
present this evening at the council meeting, and staff is happy to answer any questions if necessary.

Councilmember McCallum thanked the existing company (and Mr. Jim Rosenberg) for managing the marina
here since the 1980s. He then made a motion to approve the resolution consenting to the (re)assignment to
Brooke Development Company, LLC. Councilmember Thomas seconded the motion, which passed by a vote
of 6 ayes with 1 absence (Campbell).

3.  Discuss and consider authorizing an expenditure of up to $78,000 through the city's solid waste
contractor (Republic Waste) for additional boom trucks to be secured and utilized for storm-
related tree and/or debris removal associated with the May 28, 2024 severe weather storm event,
and take any action necessary.

City Manager, Mary Smith shared a few photos trees around town that fell during the recent severe storms.
She shared that clean-up like this in the past has taken about six to eight weeks to complete. While city
residents do have some patience with clean-up efforts, staff has already begun receiving phone calls from
residents asking when the debris that has been moved to the curbs will be picked up and gone. Although the
debris is not yet doing so, the next concern of residents will soon be that the debris is causing their grass to
die. Also, the sitting debris can block drainage and cause other issues. So, it’s important to get the debris
picked up and off the curbs soon.

Mr. Rick Bernas with Republic Waste came forth and shared that his crews have seen in one day, just on two
streets, the volume of ‘bulk’ that is typically picked up within the entire city in a one month timeframe. He
shared that the north side of the city is a lot worse off than the south portion of the city. Also, the landfills
are flooded, so that aspect is taking twice as long as expected. He committed to try and get the debris off
the curbs and streets as soon as possible and to also continually communicate progress to city staff.

Mayor Johannesen and Councilmember Lewis both expressed the belief that this is a good use of funds. He
then made a motion to authorize approval of this item, as described in the caption. Mayor Pro Tem Jorif
seconded the motion, and he thanked Mr. Burnas and his crews for all their work. The motion then passed
by a vote of 6 ayes with 1 absence (Campbell).

X. City Manager's Report, Departmental Reports and Related Discussions Pertaining To Current City
Activities, Upcoming Meetings, Future Legislative Activities, and Other Related Matters.

1. City Manager's Report - Update regarding May 28, 2024 severe weather storm
City Manager Mary Smith provided an update to Council regarding the storms early last week, indicating
06-03-24 CC Mtg. Minutes — Page 6 of 7

Page 9 of 45



that city municipal facilities sustained damage (i.e. the Tuttle ball fields; a new metal fence at a cemetery,
and extensive tree damage at city parks and in city rights-of-ways). The summer softball season has had to
be cancelled due to 17” of rain having fell before April 1 (not including hard rains that just fell this evening).
The city will be filing insurance claims to help with the cost of some of the needed repairs. The shade
structure at Tuttle ball fields alone was over $150,000 to replace. Mrs. Smith shared that most Oncor electric
/ power customers have had their power restored, but about 18 outages still remained as of midday today
(down from about 24,000 original outages). Mrs. Smith shared that some unexpected flooding has occurred
due to the bulk debris being placed in the rights-of-ways and blocking ditches and drains. She shared that
one area of power outages required that four electric poles be replaced. The mayor commented that Oncor
crews are working diligently and as fast as they can to restore power to all customers. She believes all traffic
lights are now properly working. There may be additional limbs and trees that come down later on, the
volume of which is not able to be predicted.

2.  Building Inspections Department Monthly Report
3.  Fire Department Monthly Report

4. Parks & Recreation Department Monthly Report
5.  Police Department Monthly Report

6. Sales Tax Historical Comparison

7. Water Consumption Historical Statistics

Xl.  Adjournment

Mayor Johannesen adjourned the meeting at 6:24 p.m.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS ON THIS 17" DAY
OF JUNE, 2024.

TRACE JOHANNESEN, MAYOR
ATTEST:

KRISTY TEAGUE, CITY SECRETARY

06-03-24 CC Mtg. Minutes — Page 7 of 7

Page 10 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council

CC: Mary Smith, City Manager
Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning

DATE: June 17, 2024

SUBJECT: 22024-024; Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for 9
Amity Lane

On June 11, 2024, the Planning and Zoning Commission failed to obtain a quorum for their regularly scheduled meeting. Due
to the inability to hold this meeting, the new meeting date for all public hearing cases that were on this agenda will be June 25,
2024. According to Subsection 02.03, Procedures for Zoning Applications, of Article 11, Development Applications and
Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(a) public hearing that was noticed in the manner prescribed by
Subsection 02.03(A) [Article 11; UDC] may be postponed by announcing the postponement at the time and place of the
noticed public hearing. The postponement of a public hearing shall be to a specific time and date no later than 30-days from
the first or most recent public hearing. A postponed public hearing shall be presumed to be held in the same location as the
initial public hearing, unless a different location is announced. The announcement of a postponement at a public hearing shall
be sufficient notice and no additional notice is required.” This means the City Council will need to announce the new City
Council public hearing date of July 1, 2024 and no further action or motions are required. Should the City Council have any
questions staff and the applicant will be available at the June 17, 2024 City Council meeting.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 11 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council
CC: Mary Smith, City Manager
Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: June 17, 2024
SUBJECT: 22024-025; Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Solar Collector Energy Panels at 1290 E. IH-30

On June 11, 2024, the Planning and Zoning Commission failed to obtain a quorum for their regularly scheduled meeting. Due
to the inability to hold this meeting, the new meeting date for all public hearing cases that were on this agenda will be June 25,
2024. According to Subsection 02.03, Procedures for Zoning Applications, of Article 11, Development Applications and
Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(a) public hearing that was noticed in the manner prescribed by
Subsection 02.03(A) [Article 11, UDC] may be postponed by announcing the postponement at the time and place of the
noticed public hearing. The postponement of a public hearing shall be to a specific time and date no later than 30-days from
the first or most recent public hearing. A postponed public hearing shall be presumed to be held in the same location as the
initial public hearing, unless a different location is announced. The announcement of a postponement at a public hearing shall
be sufficient notice and no additional notice is required.” This means the City Council will need to announce the new City
Council public hearing date of July 1, 2024 and no further action or motions are required. Should the City Council have any
questions staff and the applicant will be available at the June 17, 2024 City Council meeting.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 12 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council
CC: Mary Smith, City Manager
Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: June 17, 2024
SUBJECT: 22024-026; Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residential Infill for 711 Lamar Street

On June 11, 2024, the Planning and Zoning Commission failed to obtain a quorum for their regularly scheduled meeting. Due
to the inability to hold this meeting, the new meeting date for all public hearing cases that were on this agenda will be June 25,
2024. According to Subsection 02.03, Procedures for Zoning Applications, of Article 11, Development Applications and
Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(a) public hearing that was noticed in the manner prescribed by
Subsection 02.03(A) [Article 11, UDC] may be postponed by announcing the postponement at the time and place of the
noticed public hearing. The postponement of a public hearing shall be to a specific time and date no later than 30-days from
the first or most recent public hearing. A postponed public hearing shall be presumed to be held in the same location as the
initial public hearing, unless a different location is announced. The announcement of a postponement at a public hearing shall
be sufficient notice and no additional notice is required.” This means the City Council will need to announce the new City
Council public hearing date of July 1, 2024 and no further action or motions are required. Should the City Council have any
questions staff and the applicant will be available at the June 17, 2024 City Council meeting.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 13 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council
CC: Mary Smith, City Manager
Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: June 17, 2024
SUBJECT: 22024-027; Zoning Change (AG to PD for SF-10 & GR) for the Juniper Subdivision

On June 11, 2024, the Planning and Zoning Commission failed to obtain a quorum for their regularly scheduled meeting. Due
to the inability to hold this meeting, the new meeting date for all public hearing cases that were on this agenda will be June 25,
2024. According to Subsection 02.03, Procedures for Zoning Applications, of Article 11, Development Applications and
Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), “(a) public hearing that was noticed in the manner prescribed by
Subsection 02.03(A) [Article 11, UDC] may be postponed by announcing the postponement at the time and place of the
noticed public hearing. The postponement of a public hearing shall be to a specific time and date no later than 30-days from
the first or most recent public hearing. A postponed public hearing shall be presumed to be held in the same location as the
initial public hearing, unless a different location is announced. The announcement of a postponement at a public hearing shall
be sufficient notice and no additional notice is required.” This means the City Council will need to announce the new City
Council public hearing date of July 1, 2024 and no further action or motions are required. Should the City Council have any
questions staff and the applicant will be available at the June 17, 2024 City Council meeting.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 14 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council
CC: Mary Smith, City Manager
Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager
DATE: June 17, 2024
APPLICANT: Renee Ward; Weir and Associates, Inc.
CASE NUMBER: 22024-023; Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel

On May 20, 2024, the City Council held a public hearing on Case No. Z2024-023, and approved a motion to continue the public
hearing to the June 17, 2024 City Council meeting. The purpose of this action was to allow the applicant time to make changes
to the proposed parking layout and address the concerns raised by the City Council during the public hearing. On May 28, 2024,
the applicant provided staff with an updated concept plan showing conformance to the parking requirements for a Residence
Hotel. Based on the provided concept plan, the required parking for the proposed Residence Hotel is 125 parking spaces.
Currently, the concept plan shows the provision of 144 parking spaces or 19 parking spaces in excess of the requirement. Staff
should also point out that the concept plan shows that they will be removing 12 spaces from the adjacent property (i.e.
AmeriSports), and that they have indicated on the concept plan that they will be replacing these parking spaces with the surplus
provided on-site. Staff should note that a shared parking agreement with the adjacent property owner (i.e. AmeriSports) will be
required at the time of Final Plat. With those spaces replaced, the current parking proposed by the applicant exceeds the
required parking by seven (7) parking spaces. Staff has provided an updated case memo, draft ordinance, and concept plan in
the attached packet. Should the City Council have any questions, staff will be available at the June 17, 2024 meeting.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 15 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council

DATE: June 17, 2024

APPLICANT: Renee Ward, P.E.; Weir and Associates, Inc.

CASE NUMBER: 22024-023; Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel at Fit Sport Life Boulevard
SUMMARY

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Renee Ward, PE of Weir & Associates, Inc. on behalf of Conor Keilty,
AlA of Structured REA-Rockwall Land, LLC for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel on a 2.819-
acre portion of a larger 4.767-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 6, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the FM-549 Overlay (FM-549 OV) District, generally located east
of the intersection of FM-549 and Fit Sport Life Boulevard, and take any action necessary.

BACKGROUND

The subject property was annexed by the City Council on July 21, 1997 by Ordinance No. 97-14 [Case No. A1997-001]. Based
on the City’s historical zoning maps, the subject property was zoned from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Commercial (C)
District at some time between annexation and April 5, 2005. On May 17, 2021, the City Council approved a preliminary plat (i.e.
Case No. P2021-020) showing the subject property as being a portion of a future 4.767-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 2,
Block A, Fit Sport Life Addition. Following this approval, on August 2, 2021, the City Council approved a final plat (i.e. Case No.
P2021-043) establishing the subject property as a portion of Lot 2, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition. The subject property was
later replatted (i.e. Case No. P2021-061) as a portion of Lot 6, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition by the City Council on December
6, 2021. The subject property has remained vacant since its annexation into the City of Rockwall.

PURPOSE

On April 19, 2024, the applicant -- Renee Ward of Weir and Associates, Inc. -- submitted an application requesting a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel for the purpose of constructing a 61,496 SF Home2Suites Hotel on the subject property.

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS

The subject property is located east of the intersection of FM-549 and Fit Sport Life Boulevard. The land uses adjacent to the
subject property are as follows:

North:  Directly north of the property is a 12.868-acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 22-2, of the R Irvine Survey, Abstract No. 120),
zoned Commercial (C) District. Beyond this are the eastbound lanes of the IH-30 Frontage Road, followed by the
main lanes of IH-30, and the westbound lanes of the IH-30 Frontage Road. Continuing north are two (2) vacant
tracts of land (i.e. Tract 10-3 [8.23-acres] and Tract 10 [14.8-acres] of the R. Irvine Survey, Abstract No. 120) that
are zoned Commercial (C) District. Beyond this are the corporate limits for the City of Rockwall.

South:  Directly south of the subject property is a vacant tract of land identified as Lot 1, Block B, Rockwall Technology
Park, Phase IV Addition. This land is zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, is owned by the Rockwall Economic
Development Corporation (REDC), and currently serves as the regional detention system for Phase 2 of the
Rockwall Technology Park. Continuing south and adjacent to this tract of land is Capital Boulevard, which is
identified as a R2U (i.e. residential, two [2] lane, undivided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained
in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Beyond this is are two (2) large industrial facilities (i.e.
Pratt Industries and Lollicup), which are zoned Light Industrial (LI) District. Beyond this is Discovery Boulevard,

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 16 of 45



which is identified as a M4U (i.e. major collector, four [4] lane, undivided roadway) on the City’'s Master Thoroughfare
Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.

East: Directly east of the subject property is a 6.3770-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 5, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition
and zoned Commercial (C) District. This property is developed with a sports facility (i.e. AmeriSports). Beyond this
is a 20.51-acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 22, of the R. Irvine Survey) zoned Commercial (C) District. North of this tract
of land is a 4.317-acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 22-01 of the R. Irvine Survey), which is occupied by Big-Tex Trailers
and that is zoned Light Industrial (LI) District.

West:  Directly west of the subject property is the remainder 1.948-acre portion of the larger 4.767-acre parcel of land (i.e.
Lot 6, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition) which is being developed. This remainder lot is zoned Commercial (C) District.
Beyond this, is Corporate Crossing which is identified as a A4D (i.e. major arterial, four [4] lane, divided roadway)
on the City's Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.
Beyond this is a 6.1917-acre parcel of land (i.e. Love’s Country Store) followed by two (2) vacant tracts of land (i.e.
Tract 9-9 [1.898-acres] and Tract 9-11 [1.30-acres of the J Lockhart Survey, Abstract No. 134]), and a 3.0654-acre
parcel of land identified as Lot 1, Block 1, Ya-Hoo Subdivision (i.e. Photo Technologies). All of these properties are
zoned Light Industrial (L) District.

MAP 1: LOCATION MAP
YELLOW: SUBJECT PROPERTY

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST

The applicant has submitted a concept plan for a Residence Hotel (see Figure 1). According to the concept plan, the proposed
hotel will consist of a four (4) story building with a 61,496 SF building footprint and a total of 107 guest rooms. The first floor will
consist of 16,586 SF and the second, third, and fourth floors will consist of 14,970 SF each for a total proposed square footage
of 61,496 SF. In addition to the Residence Hotel, the concept plan (see Figure 1) also shows the location of the pool, parking
areas, and a pet area. The proposed facility will have access off of Fit Sport Life Boulevard and a cross access easement from
the western and eastern properties (i.. the future 7/11 Gas Station and the AmeriSports Facility).

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 17 of 45



STRUGCTURED RFA-
ROCKWALL LAMD, LG

INST, MO. 2021000001622
QFRECT.

1
A5E10

socke
IFE ABDI TGN
Z0000003813
LCT "

-
——— ——— ———— . ——

FAZFSATY . o

FIGURE 1. CONCEPT PLAN

CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY’S CODES

According to Article 13, Definitions, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), a Residence Hotel is defined as “(a) building or
group of buildings used as a temporary dwelling place for individuals in exchange for financial consideration where customary
hotel services such as linen, maid service, and telephone are provided. Residence hotel room units are designed to be suitable
for long-term occupancy with financial consideration being calculated on a nightly, weekly, and/or monthly basis. Typical
residence hotel attributes include, but are not limited to, kitchen facilities, two-story design, and external doorways into room
units.” In this case, the proposed Residence Hotel will incorporate kitchen facilities, a four (4)-story design, and have internal
doorways into room units. According to the Permissible Use Charts contained in Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified
Development Code (UDC), a Residence Hotel requires a Specific Use Permit (SUP) in a Commercial (C) District. The purpose
of this requirement is to acknowledge that a Residence Hotel may be appropriate within all areas of the City that are zoned
Commercial (C) Districts. In addition, according to Subsection 07.03, Non-Residential District Development Standards, of Article
05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), the maximum height for a building in a
Commercial (C) District is 60-feet; however, the building height may be increased up to 240 feet if approved through a Specific
Use Permit (SUP). In this case, the applicant is requesting a height of 65-feet.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 18 of 45



Staff should also note that the provided concept plan currently does not conform to the parking requirements for a Residence
Hotel. Specifically, Article 06, Parking and Loading, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) requires that a Hotel requires one
(1) parking space per each unit and 50% of the accessory uses provided in the Hotel. Based on the provided concept plan, the
required parking for the proposed Residence Hotel is 125 parking spaces. Staff calculated this as follows:

e 107 Guest Rooms (1/1) = 107 parking spaces
e Storage Uses (1/1,000 SF @ 1,499 SF) = 2 parking spaces
o Includes: Housekeeping (825 SF), Guest Laundry (110 SF), Laundry (416 SF), Pool Equipment (38 SF), Pool
Storage (15 SF), Closet (5 SF), Storage (50 SF), Store Room (40 SF)
o Office (1/300 SF @ 1,340 SF) = 5 parking spaces
o Includes: Engineer’s Office (153 SF), Manager's Office (96 SF), Sales Office (119 SF), Employee Work Station
(149 SF), Employee Break Room (153 SF)
o Limited Service Restaurant Area (1/250 SF @ 1,661 SF) = 7/2 (as Accessory Use) = 4 parking spaces
o Includes: Gathering Room (1,166 SF), TV Lounge (171 SF), Breakfast (242 SF), Servery (82 SF)
o Market [i.e. General Retail] (1/250 SF @ 99 SF) = 1/2 (as Accessory Use) = 1 parking space
¢ Fitness Center and Pool [i.e. Health Club] (1/200 SF @ 2,266 SF) = 12/2 (as Accessory Use) = 6 parking spaces

TOTAL: 125 Parking Spaces

Currently, the concept plan shows the provision of 144 parking spaces or 19 parking spaces in excess of the requirement. Staff
should also point out that the concept plan shows that they will be removing 12 spaces from the adjacent property (i.e.
AmeriSports), and has indicated on the concept plan that they will be replacing these parking spaces with the surplus provided
on-site. Staff should note that a shared parking agreement with the adjacent property owner (i.e. AmeriSports) will be required
at the time of Final Plat. With those spaces replaced, the current parking proposed by the applicant exceeds the required
parking by seven (7) parking spaces.

OURHOMETOWN VISION 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

According to the Future Land Use Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan, the subject property
is situated within the IH-30 Corridor District and is designated for Special Commercial Corridor land uses. This land use
designation is defined as being “...intended to provide an area for commercial/retail and regional commercial/retail activity
centers that are intended to support and serve the entire region...” According to the District Strategies for the |H-30 Corridor
District properties designated for Special Commercial Corridor land uses “...will continue to be the City’s primary retail corridor
in the future...” and “...large commercial centers should incorporate green space or open space at the center of the development
that can be used to provide amenity or break up large parking fields.” In this case, the applicant is proposing a Residence Hotel
that will complement the surrounding uses well. Currently, there is an Indoor Sports Facility nearby that attracts many families
form outside of the City. Additionally, the applicant has provided a pet area at the south end of the property and several parking
islands that break up the large amounts of parking required. Based on this, the proposed facility appears to conform to the
OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.

STAFF ANALYSIS

The concept plan provided by the applicant generally meets the requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC) with the
exception of the proposed height. Staff should note that on the adjacent property (i.e. the Golf Driving Range and Entertainment
Venue northeast of the subject property [Texas Wedge]) was granted an increased height of 120-feet for their proposed golf
netting. In addition, the applicant’s request appears to conform to the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Staff
should note that the applicant will be subject to the building and landscape requirements outlined in the General Overlay District
Standards and Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, contained within the Unified Development Code (UDC) at the time
of site plan approval. The applicant will also be required to provide building elevations at the time of site plan to allow the
Architectural Review Board (ARB) and the Planning and Zoning Commission to make recommendations and approvals related
to the design of the building. With this being said, a request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) is a discretionary decision for the
City Council pending a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 4 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 19 of 45



NOTIFICATIONS

On April 24, 2024, staff mailed 9 notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property. There are no
Homeowner’s Associations (HOA's)/Neighborhood Associations within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in the
Neighborhood Notification Program. Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property, and advertised the public hearings
in the Rockwall Herald Banner as required by the Unified Development Code (UDC). At the time this report was drafted, staff
has not received any responses in favor or opposition of the applicant’s request.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant's request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel on the
subject property, then staff would propose the following conditions of approval:

(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the operational conditions contained in the Specific Use
Permit (SUP) ordinance and which are detailed as follows:

(A) The development or redevelopment of the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Concept Plan depicted in
Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance.

(B) The maximum overall height of the building shall not exceed four (4)-stories or 65-feet.

(2) A shared parking agreement will need to be established with the adjacent property owner (i.e. AmeriSports) at the time of
Final Plat.

(3) The applicant will be required to submit a site plan with building elevations, a material sample board, a landscape plan, and
photometric plan prior to the submittal of engineering plans or the issuance of a building permit.

(4) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall conform to the requirements set forth
by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of
Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered
and/or enforced by the state and federal government.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

On May 14, 2024, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of the SUP by a vote of 6-
0, with Commissioner Deckard absent.

CITY COUNCIL

On May 20, 2024, the City Council approved a motion to continue the public hearing to the June 17, 2024 City Council meeting
with a vote of 7-0.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 5 CITY OF ROCKWALL

Page 20 of 45



— STAFF USE ONLY

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION | eLannc s zonne case vo.

City of Rockwall NOTE: THE APPLICATION IS NOT CONSIDERED ACCEPTED BY THE
; . CITY UNTIL THE PLANNING DIRECTOR AND CITY ENGINEER HAVE
n Planning and Zoning Department SIGNED BELOW.

385 S. Goliad Street DIRECTOR OF PLANNING:
ROCKWBH, Texas 75087 CITY ENGINEER:

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW TO INDICATE THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT REQUEST [SELECT ONLY ONE BOX]:

PLATTING APPLICATION FEES: ZONING APPLICATION FEES:

00 MASTER PLAT ($100.00 + $15.00 ACRE) 1 ] ZONING CHANGE ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) *

O PRELIMINARY PLAT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) ! [X| SPECIFIC USE PERMIT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) 142

O FINAL PLAT ($300.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ! O PD DEVELOPMENT PLANS ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) !

L REPLAT ($300.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ! OTHER APPLICATION FEES:

0 AMENDING OR MINOR PLAT ($150.00) O TREE REMOVAL ($75.00)

LJ PLAT REINSTATEMENT REQUEST ($100.00) 00 VARIANCE REQUEST/SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS ($100.00) 2

SITE PLAN APPLICATION FEES: ”?NTESETERMINING THE FEE, PLEASE USE THE EXACT ACREAGE WHEN MULTIPLYING BY THE

[ SITE PLAN ($250.00 + $20.00 ACRE) 1 PER ACRE AMOUNT. FOR REQUESTS ON LESS THAN ONE ACRE, ROUND UP TO ONE (1) ACRE.

[ AMENDED SITE PLAN/ELEVATIONS/LANDSCAPING PLAN (§100.00) .N$of%;£§0—¢°é>’N§§iUWc'%.éﬁivf§%%i% OR NOT I COMPLINGE 70 N APRROVED SULo
PERMIT.

PROPERTY INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINT]
ADDRESS  Fit Sport Life Blvd.

SUBDIVISION  Fit Sport Life Addition LoT 6 BLOCK B
GENERAL LOCATION 750" South and 337' East of Intersection of 1-30 and Corporate Crossing

ZONING, SITE PLAN AND PLATTING INFORMATION (pLEASE PRINT]

CURRENT ZONING  Commercial - C CURRENTUSE  \/acant
PROPOSED ZONING  Commercial - C with SUP PROPOSED USE Hotel
ACREAGE  2.915 acres LOTS [CURRENT] 1 LOTS [PROPOSED] 1

L) SITE PLANS AND PLATS: BY CHECKING THIS BOX YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT DUE TO THE PASSAGE OF HB3167 THE CITY NO LONGER HAS FLEXIBILITY WITH
REGARD TO ITS APPROVAL PROCESS, AND FAILURE TO ADDRESS ANY OF STAFF'S COMMENTS BY THE DATE PROVIDED ON THE DEVELOPMENT CALENDAR WILL
RESULT IN THE DENIAL OF YOUR CASE.

OWNER/APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINT/CHECK THE PRIMARY CONTACT/ORIGINAL SIGNATURES ARE REQUIRED]
LIOWNER  Structured REA-Rockwall Land LLC ~ RAPPLICANT  Wier & Associates, Inc.
CONTACT PERSON  Conor Keilty, AIA CONTACTPERSON  Renee Ward, P.E.

ADDRESS 3104 E. Camelback Road, Ste. 2387 ADDRESS 2201 E. Lamar Blvd, Ste 200E

CITY,STATE& ZIP  Phoenix, Arizona 85016 CITY, STATE&ZIP Arlington, Texas 76006
PHONE  (480) 856-8808 PHONE  (817) 467-7700
E-MAIL  conork@structuredrea.com EMAL  ReneeW@wierassociates.com
NOTARY VERIFICATION [requirep) T R
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  CENCE  IET 71y [OWNER] THE UNDERSIGNED, WHO

STATED THE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION TO BE TRUE AND CERTIFIED THE FOLLOWING:

| HEREBY CERTIEY THAT | AM THE OWNER FOR THE PURPOSE OF THIS APPLICATION; ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED HEREIN ISOUSWIARRECT, AND THE APPLICATION FEE OF
$ 243.73 , TO COVER THE COST OF THIS APPLICATION, HAS BEEN PAID TO THE CITY OF ROGKIR QG 1Y KR DAY OF
AFPZTC 20 2. BY SIGNING THIS APPLICATION, | AGREE THAT THE CITY OF ROCKWARET! EQEMY IS &) AND PERMITTED TO PROVIDE
INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THIS APPLICATION TO THE PUBLIC. THE CITY IS ALSO AUTHORIZED AND PE_@WTTED\J‘U‘ bvggﬂg ANY/4 PYRIGHTED INFORMATION
SUBMITTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, IF SUCH REPRODUCTION IS ASSOCIATED OR IN RESPONSE TG REQU B o ORMAION”
. = (74 r X ohoT o SEERasRssen R 1
h X £ + Ry Z i
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE UL\ pavop A | )l 26 z o £ 140429 ©Z Z i
—" P 7 rY H - 1
e Z 7 (% = =

OWNER'S SIGNATURE é/;/;/:‘)—"// - % o, g BN £ 2 :
- %(/ S I N0 L A gt e T -
- / / ) -~ A p—

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OFEXAS | S0y £\ € “, Mmﬁww%@@’\ﬁ? O 05/ FOAS

- I PN e 0\ 01T oFF 20 i Iy, AS B AN il SN
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION «lCITY OF ROCKWALL 385 SOUTH GOLIAD STREET » ROCKWALL, 8 WYY 572) 771-7745

Page 21 of 45



| RiEw
L i

22024-023: Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Hotel
62.5 15.3", (Home2Suites)

|

| Case Location M e i

C |ty Of Roc kwal I The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development and

Planni : therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor to provide
anning & Zoning Department . ) . ’

385 S Goliad Street timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of

Rockwall. Texas 75087 Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of

(P): (972) 771-7745 merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information

(W): www.rockwall.com is the sole responsibility of the user.

Page 22 of 45



C |ty Of Roc kwal I The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development and
Planning & Zoning Department therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor to provide
385 S. Goliad Street timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of
Rockwall, Texas 75087 Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of
(P): (972) 771-7745 merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information
(W): www.rockwall.com is the sole responsibility of the user.

0 2125 425—05"Ngb0—— 1275

B
g

ad

JTIHOA0LS

__——
———
=

&
5

a
i8

CORPORATE CROSSING -+
DATADR

Legend

| [ I Rockwall HOAs
| Subject Property
| 1500' Buffer

|

\

RIE]

-1d-3

Case Number:  72024-023
Case Name: SUP for a Hotel (Home2Suites)
Case Type: Zoning i
Zoning: Commercial (C) District I CL
Case Address:  East of Intersection of [-30 and ) T ;i
Corporate Crossing Le R g
5o 2 = 2
Date Saved: 4/19/2024 I A
For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745 Q ‘i’ ‘
Fade Zs Of 495




C ity Of Roc kwa I I The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development and

Planning & Zoning Department therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor to provide

385 S. Goliad Street timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of
Rockwall, Texas 75087 Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of
(P): (972) 771-T745 merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information
(W): www.rockwall.com is the sole responsibility of the user.

0
Z
Z
2
Q
~
©
=
=
P
Q.
Ay
=
(o]
©

e —

Legend

Subject Property
500' Buffer

[0 Notified Properties

Case Number:  72024-023

Case Name: SUP for a Hotel (Home2Suites)

Case Type: Zoning

Zoning: Commercial (C) District

Case Address:  East of Intersection of I-30 and
Corporate Crossing

Date Saved: 4/19/2024
For Questions on this Case Call: (972) 771-7745




CAPITAL BOULEVARD VENTURE LLC AND
GLOBAL WELLS INVESTMENT GROUP LLC
1225 W IMPERIAL HWY STE B
BREA, CA 92821

STRUCTURED REA FSL ROCKWALL LLC
2801 E CAMELBACK RD STE 200
PHOENIX, AZ 85016

WESTCORE BRAVO ROCKWALL LLC
4350 LA JOLLA VILLAGE DR STE 900
SAN DIEGO, CA 92122

RESIDENT
1515 CORPORATE CROSSING
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RESIDENT
3101 FIT SPORT LIFE BLVD
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

ROCKWALL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION
P O BOX 968
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RESIDENT
1990 E 130
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RESIDENT
3201 CAPITAL BLVD
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

LOVE'S COUNTRY STORES INC
PO BOX 26210
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73126

Page 25 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
P U B L I C N OTI C E @ PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
~ PHONE: (972) 771-7745
EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

Property Owner and/or Resident of the City of Rockwall:

You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application:
Z2024-023: SUP for a Residence Hotel

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Renee Ward, PE of Weir & Associates, Inc. on behalf of Conor Keilty, AIA of Structured REA-Rockwall
Land, LLC for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel on a 2.915-acre portion of a larger 4.767-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 6,
Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the FM-549 Overlay (FM-549 OV) District,
generally located east of the intersection of FM-549 and Fit Sport Life Boulevard, and take any action necessary.

For the purpose of considering the effects of such a request, the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 6:00 PM,
and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, May 20, 2024 at 6:00 PM. These hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S.
Goliad Street.

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings. If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form to:

Bethany Ross
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept.
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, TX 75087

You may also email your comments to the Planning Department at planning@rockwall.com. If you choose to email the Planning Department please include your
name and address for identification purposes.

Your comments must be received by Monday, May 20 2024 at 4:00 PM to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council.

Sincerely,
Ryan Miller, AICP USE THIS QR CODE
Director of Planning & Zoning TO GO DIRECTLY
TO THE WEBSITE
MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND AT: https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases
- - PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM == = == = == o mm s mm s s s s s s s s s om0 s 6 o 6 s 6 s s s s o s om0 om0 o 6 s s o s o s s

Case No. 22024-023: SUP for a Residence Hotel
Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:
[ I'am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.

[11am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below.

Name:

Address:

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in
order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of all members of the governing body. The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20
percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed
change and extending 200 feet from that area.

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE

CITY OF ROCKWALL o PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT e 385 S. GOLIAD STREET @ ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 @ P: (972) 771-7745 e E: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

Page 26 of 45


mailto:planning@rockwall.com

Mr. Miller,

On behalf of Structured Real Estate and Gatehouse Capital, we are reaching out to discuss
our collaborative endeavor—the development of a Home2 Suites by Hilton hotel on Fit
Sport Life Blvd., Rockwall, Texas. This project is envisioned as a complementary facility to
the Fit Sport Life building and is poised to meet the accommodation needs of families
visiting for Amerisports tournaments and other local events. We are submitting this letter
as our formal application for a Specific Use Permit (SUP), as guided by our pre-
development meeting with your office.

The Home2 Suites brand, a contemporary addition to Hilton's collection, has been
carefully selected for its proven appeal to both guests and developers. Its design
philosophy, emphasizing guest comfort and safety, aligns with the city's standards for
temporary lodging. Notably, the Home2 Suites model is distinct from traditional extended-
stay hotels, offering short-term lodging without incentives for long-term stays, thereby
aligning more closely with the "Limited-Service Hotel" classification as per Article 13 of the
Unified Development Code.

Our market research underscores a substantial demand for quality lodging in Rockwall,
with Amerisports projecting an annual requirement of 10,000 to 28,000 room nights. The
Home?2 Suites hotel is strategically positioned to address this need, enhancing Rockwall's
capacity to host visitors and support local economic development.

In addition to serving the weekend family and sports traffic generated by Amerisports
tournaments, we anticipate that the Home2 Suites hotel will also cater to the business
travel needs of the thriving Rockwall Technology Park and its neighboring companies to the
south.

As the Rockwall Technology Park continues to expand and welcome new companies, we
anticipate a growing demand for midweek business travel accommodations. The Home2
Suites hotel, with its proximity to the park and its suite of business-friendly amenities, is
well-positioned to meet this demand, complementing the weekend family and sports
traffic.

The proposed hotel will feature guest-friendly amenities such as a fithess center with
Peloton bikes, daily complimentary breakfast, and a swimming pool, all of which are
designed to serve the families and sports teams that frequent our city. The hotel's
operational model, with an average stay of only 2.7 nights, is tailored to the shortterm
nature of our guests' visits, further distinguishing it from the "Residence Hotel" category.

We are committed to providing a safe, welcoming environment for our guests, with 24/7
staffing and internal corridor access to all guestrooms. This commitment extends to the
economic well-being of Rockwall, as the hotel is expected to generate jobs and stimulate
local spending.

Page 27 of 45



In light of the above, we respectfully request the City of Rockwall's Planning and Zoning
Department's favorable consideration of our SUP application for the Home2 Suites by

Hilton hotel. We are enthusiastic about the potential of this project to contribute positively
to the Rockwall community and are available to provide any further information or engage

in discussions at your convenience.

We appreciate your attention to this matter and look forward to the opportunity to

contribute to the city's vibrant future.

Sincerely,
é%?__ A
f\___/
Conor Keilty Penn Collins
Principal President and CEO
Structured Real Estate Gatehouse Capital

Page 28 of 45



0220000003843

BLOCK B -
LIFE ADDITION

— _ o
-

AS

T1)

005810

/
///

90' DRAINAGE

STRUCTURED REA-
ROCKWALL LAND, LLC

INST. NO. 20210000001622
O.P.R.R.C.T.

~ /
// _—
/ =
//// /T’R/gPER/TY LINE
/ /////////
//// :// . /
/// 7 15FT BUILDING//LINE/
///// /
e ,
/ / //
/ // /
= —
///
R 30'-0"

\EASEMENT- "~

4 STORY HOTEL

TYP.

6

:
ﬂm

R20'- g
—
—
= 10
=\ s
5 -
/ , <° —
\\\\\ / o,
\ /
)\
—
o) &> 5%
((\ \

.l <\ :
« %}7 P 4 % { .
™

x

Vg .
L
DUMPSTER
T ENCLOSURE
.9
o = 9-0" =

N
ICV \ \\\ \
| \\\ \
A\
N\
\\\\ \/\
Ay
N\
AN
A\
A\
© \ \ =
3\ o N
R\
— — \\1\/\
ZEFAN
\ LP\\\\\ \
\ W\ /
VA (
\ VN
LT Dy
\\\wv
W\ wv \\\
\ \
\\
NN
\\
R 30'- 0" AN \
W\
N
S \ \\
\ s N
O\
\ N
N
0 \
% — \
o, \ /
\ .
\\\w/

PROPERTY LINE

% \
: \
20 \ N\
<~° ///\\\\\ \
~ o @\\\ /\
\
\\\ \/
10 N

PROJECT DATA

PARKING DATA

GUEST ROOMS 107 (1:1) =

107 PARKING SPACES

STORAGE USES (1/1,000 SF @ 1,499 SF) =

2 PARKING SPACES

OFFICE (1/300 SF @ 1,340 SF) =

5 PARKING SPACES

LIMITED SERVICE RESTAURANT AREA
(1/250 SF @ 1,661 SF) =1/2
(AS ACCESSORY USE) =

4 PARKING SPACES

MARKET [I.E. GENERAL RETAIL]
(1/250 SF @ 99 SF) = 1/2
(AS ACCESSORY USE) =

1 PARKING SPACE

FITNESS CENTER AND POOL
(1/200 SF @ 2,266 SF) = 1/2
(AS ACCESSORY USE) =

6 PARKING SPACES

TOTAL PARKING FOR HOTEL:

125 SPACES

PARKING REMOVED FROM AMERISPORTS:

12 SPACES

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED:

137 PARKING SPACES

PARKING SPACES PROVIDED:

144 PARKING SPACES

BUILDING DATA

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON

BUILDING LOCATION

ROCKWALL, TX

CITY OF ROCKWALL CODES

2021 1BC W/ ROCKWALL AMENDMENTS
2021 IMC W/ ROCKWALL AMENDMENTS
2020 NEC W/ ROCKWALL AMENDMENTS
2021 IPC W/ ROCKWALL AMENDMENTS
2021 IECC W/ ROCKWALL AMENDMENTS
2012 TAS

TOTAL SITE AREA

126,977 SF = 2.9 ACRES

BUILDING AREA

61,496 SF GROSS

BUILDING HEIGHT

65' 0" HIGHEST POINT, 52'-0" MAIN PARAPET

NUMBER OF STORIES 4
CONSTRUCTION TYPE TYPE VA
OCCUPANCY TYPE A-2

R-1
SPRINKLED YES NFPA 13

ORDINANCE NO. ZONING

BUILDING AREA STATISTICS

AREA: 107 ROOM PROTOTYPE UNIT SF TOTAL SF
GROSS AREA:
GROUND LEVEL 1 16586 16586
UPPER LEVELS 3 14970 44910
TOTAL GROSS5 AREA 61496

DETENTION POND

0

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

red

architecture + design + build

These documents are issued for inferim
review only and may not be used for
bidding, permit or other construction
PUrposes.

05.16.2024

The drawings and written material herein constitute original
work of the architect, and as intellectual property and
instruments of service, are subject to copyright and may
not be reproduced, distributed, published or used in any
way without the express written consent of the architect.

SUP 72024-023

revisions

title

CONCEPT SITE PLAN

date 05.16.2024
sheet

'A1.01

Page 29 of 45



Our Guest

LR

ansaeelalal | deedeIRVBNRE

Business Sports / Business Vacations /
Transient Leisure Extended Stay Groups

Away from home for business Whether traveling with a sports Traveling to where their skills Vacationing for an extended period
meetings, this guest appreciates team or for special events like are needed, these business of time, these guests choose their
a home-like design but doesn’t family reunions, these guests seek professionals require a home base stay based on the unique attributes
necessarily require space to fully hotels with spacious, comfortable away from their actual homes of the hotel and nearby attractions.
settle in and unpack. rooms. and families. They require space

to unpack and enjoy making their
suite their own.

Average Length of Stay: 1+ Days Average Length of Stay: 5+ Days

The business traveler demands Leisure travelers appreciate the Extended business travelers want Vacationers want to explore
intuitive design, so they can keep fun, eclectic atmosphere and room the ability to cook their own meals their local surroundings with a
focused, connected, and on pace for the whole family and their and appreciate great communal comfortable home-base to return
with their routines. sports gear in the guest suite. spaces where they can engage to. They enjoy the added amenities
with others. like the pool, grills and fire pits.

Page 30 of 45



SO o

A An A S
ol esls

@ 0.

‘ il tH | -~ | |;-.| |
¥ : ]ll,' ' 1> -ﬂ.- 'qi
= * @ I i ) ’ Old o (o2
: = B ull il NN 4
d i 'I@Iuo c : i : .l"'I . - - @ a‘ ] 0
R . 4 i B S i
weeE ._h.-.1. ‘ I ) o |y
e 6\“&4{; o E HEEE
= . " =
— Th oo
= . Coog
g

©
)
N

b

€D Fire Pits () Home2 MKT
€) Outdoor Lounge €) Breakfast

0 Entry 0 BOH Food Prep
(4 ) Lobby €) Elevators

(5 ) Reception (10) Spin2 Cycle

Successful Adjacencies

(1) Sales Office

@ TV Lounge

@ Public Restrooms
@ Grilling Patio

@ Pool

(1) Pool Restroom

(£) BOH Laundry

@ BOH Office

(©) Employee Break Room
1) EV Charging Stations

[T

I

@ Pet Relief Station

@ Food Delivery Drop

@ Guest Engagement Wall
D Hydration/Caffeination

Page 31 of 45



yrldS)

| u..\):nﬂ\ ) V) 77hd

e ...M\M..%...-ﬂ.&v\t\‘ =

m!...jihhh?m....l.mwm.-

2o

EXPERIENCE
SOMETHING NEW

Page 32 of 45

Public Space | Dynamic



S W ERE THE SN

Public Space | Dynamic

Page 33 of 45



B

HOKL 169

f 4
Al

= SR

Public Space | Dynamic

Page 34 of 45



brant

V

Guestrooms

Page 35 of 45




Studio Suite

The Studio Suite Defined

The Studio Suite was designed with the core Extended Stay guest
in mind. It purposefully provides ample space for multiple guests
and is the most prominent type of suite in the Home2 guest suite
room mix. Defined zones of functionality and experience allow
guests to spread out and make the space their own.

Ample storage, lighting, and convenient power throughout
support the typical activities taking place in most homes. Working,
studying, gaming, surfing the internet, watching TV, reading, or
gathering as a family, each guest can claim their spot.

The luggage bench and hooks above offer different places for
guests to store their belongings.

With the potential for four guests in this room, the required
operable drapery panel allows guests to visually separate the
room into two sleeping areas. This provides a degree of privacy, as
well as the flexibility to begin or end their day at separate times.

The required signature kitchen provides ample storage for guests’
items as well as cookware, dishware and cutlery. A portable
cooktop allows guests more flexibility for meal preparation.

The furniture is hyper functional and
flexible to accommodate all guest
experiences throughout the day.

Page 36 of 45



A

Guestrooms | Vibrant

Page 37 of 45




Guestrooms | Vibrant

Page 38 of 45



Guestrooms | Vibrant

Page 39 of 45



2.819 ACRE TRACT

BEING A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE ROBERT BOYD IRVINE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 120,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF LOT 6, BLOCK B, FIT SPORT LIFE ADDITION, AN
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20220000003843, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY,
TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.T.), AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND WITH A CAP STAMPED "WIER & ASSOC INC” IN THE
SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF FIT SPORT LIFE BOULEVARD (A 60’ RIGHT—OF—WAY), SAID IRON
ROD BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6 AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 5,
BLOCK B OF SAID FIT SPORT LIFE ADDITION;

THENCE S 27°1810” E, DEPARTING THE SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SAID FIT SPORT LIFE
BOULEVARD, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 6 AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 5, A
DISTANCE OF 471.23 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND WITH A CAP STAMPED "WIER & ASSOC
INC” IN THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 1, BLOCK B, ROCKWALL TECHNOLOGY PARK PHASE IV, AN
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 20160000023061, O.P.R.R.C.T., SAID IRON ROD BEING THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6 AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 5;

THENCE S 8910°38” W, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6 AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 410.08 FEET TO A POINT;

eessss————— BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL FULL-SIZE PRINT

THENCE N 00°36°39” W, DEPARTING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6 AND THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 149.65 FEET TO A POINT, BEING THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE
LEFT;

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY, AN ARC LENGTH OF 48.96 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 110.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 25°30'11", AND A CHORD BEARING
N 13°21°44” W, A DISTANCE OF 48.56 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE N 26°06'50" W, A DISTANCE OF 109.76 FEET TO A POINT IN THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
LOT 6 AND THE SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SAID FIT SPORT LIFE BOULEVARD, BEING THE
BEGINNING OF A NON—TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY, AN ARC LENGTH OF 50.67 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6,
THE SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SAID FIT SPORT LIFE BOULEVARD, AND SAID CURVE TO THE

LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 530.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 05°28’40", AND A CHORD BEARING
OF N 6523'25" E, A DISTANCE OF 50.65 FEET TO A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND WITH A CAP
STAMPED "WIER & ASSOC INC”;

THENCE N 62°39°05” E, CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6 AND THE SOUTH
RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF SAID FIT SPORT LIFE BOULEVARD, A DISTANCE OF 235.27 FEET TO THE
PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 2.819 ACRES (122,785 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, MORE OR
LESS.

WA 19144.03 PRINTED: 5/7/2024 STB FILEE WER—SURVEY.STB LAST SAVED: 5/6/2024 1:46 PM SAVED BY: CRISTIANV FILE: ZONING—2.819ACRE—M&B—19144.03.0WG

WIA SURVEYOR PREPARING THIS EXHIBIT: 2.819 ACRE TRACT
A\ WIER & ASSOCIATES, INC.| citv oF ROCKWALL, COUNTY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS
2201 E. LAMAR BLVD., SUITE 200E ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76006 METRO (817)467-7700

Texas Firm Registration No. F-2776  www.WierAssociates.com DRAWN BY:CV REV.
Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10033900 | APPROVED: ALS SHEET NO. 1 OF 1

ZONING CASE: Z2024-023
Page 40 of 45



CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 24-XX
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-3XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING ~ THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS
PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE
PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENCE HOTEL ON A 2.819-ACRE
PORTION OF A LARGER 4.767-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND
IDENTIFIED AS LOT 6, BLOCK B, FIT SPORT LIFE ADDITION,
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND
MORE SPECIFICALLY DEPICTED AND DESCRIBED IN
EXHIBITS ‘A’ AND ‘B’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR
SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE
NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS
($2,000.000 FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Renee Ward, PE of Weir & Associates, Inc. on
behalf of Conor Keilty, AlA of Structured REA-Rockwall Land, LLC for the approval of a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel on a 2.819-acre portion of a larger 4.767-acre parcel of
land identified as Lot 6, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas,
zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within. the FM-549 Overlay (FM-549 OV) District,
generally located east of the intersection of FM-549 and Fit Sport Life Boulevard, and being more
specifically depicted and described in Exhibits ‘A’ and ‘B’ of this ordinance, which herein after
shall be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body
of the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of
the City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all
persons interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing
body in the exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that Ordinance No. 22-02 [S-266]
the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall should be
amended as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas;

SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel as stipulated by Subsection 01.02, Land Use Schedule,
of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02]
on the Subject Property; and,

SECTION 2. That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the requirements set forth in
Subsection 04.01, General Commercial District Standards; Subsection 04.05, Commercial (C)
District; Subsection 06.02, General Overlay District Standards; and, Subsection 06.13, FM-549

Z2024-023: SUP for a Home2Suites Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 24-XX; SUP # S-3XX

Page 41 of 45



Overlay District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] -- as heretofore amended and as may be amended in the future --,
and with the following conditions:

2.1. OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS

The following conditions pertain to the operation of a Residence Hotel on the Subject
Property and conformance to these conditions are required for continued operations:

(1) The development or redevelopment of the Subject Property shall generally conform to
the Concept Plan depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance.

(2) The maximum overall height of the building shall not exceed four (4)-stories or 65-feet.
2.2. COMPLIANCE

Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP),
of Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development
Code (UDC) will require compliance to the following:

(1) Upon obtaining a Certificate of Occupancy (CO) and/or building permit, should the
business owner operating under the guidelines of this ordinance fail to meet the minimum
operational requirements set forth herein and outlined in the Unified Development Code
(UDC), the City may (after proper notice) initiate proceedings to revoke the Specific Use
Permit (SUP) in accordance with Subsection 02.02(F), Revocation, of Article 11,
Development Applications and Revision Procedures, of the Unified Development Code
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02].

SECTION 3. That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning
described herein.

SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict.

SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of
fine not to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and
each and every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged
invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the
application of any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or
circumstance, and the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and
applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this
ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
THIS THE 15t DAY OF JULY, 2024.

Z2024-023: SUP for a Home2Suites Page | 2 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 24-XX; SUP # S-3XX

Page 42 of 45



Trace Johanne May:
ATTEST:

Kristy Teague, City Secre

APPROVED AS TO F :

Frank J. Garza, Att y

18t Reading: June 17,
2" Read

o

Z2024-023: SUP for a Home2Suites ge |3 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 24-XX; SUP # S-3XX

Page 43 of 45



Exhibit ‘A’
Legal Description

BEING a tract of land located in the Robert Boyd Irvine Survey, Abstract No. 120, Rockwall
County, Texas, being a portion of Lot 6, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition, an addition to the City of
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas according to the plat recorded in Instrument No.
20220000003843, official public records, Rockwall County, Texas (O.P.R.C.C.T.), and being
more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a V%" iron rod with cap stamped “Wier & Assoc Inc”, in the south right-of-way line
of Fit Sport Life Boulevard (a 60' right-of-way), said iron rod being the northeast corner of said Lot
6 and the northwest corner of Lot 5, Block B of said Fit Sport Life Addition;

THENCE S 27°18”10’ E, departing the south right-of-way line of said Fit Sport Life Boulevard,
along the east line of said Lot 6 and the west line of said Lot 5, a distance of 471.23 feet to a 12"
iron rod found with a cap stamped “Wier & Assoc Inc”, in the north line of Lot 1, Block B, Rockwall
Technology Park Phase IV, an addition to the City of Rockwall. Rockwall County, Texas according
to the plat recorded in Instrument No. 20160000023061, O.P.R.R.C.T., said iron being the
southeast corner of said Lot 6 and the southwest corner of said Lot 5.

THENCE S 89°10738’ W, along the south line of said Lot 6 and the north line of said Lot 1, a
distance of 424.11 feet to a point;

THENCE N 00°36”39’ W, departing the south line of said Lot 6 and the north line of said Lot 1, a
distance of 149.65 feet to a point, being the beginning of a curve to the left;

THENCE Northwesterly, an arc length of 48.96 feet along said curve to the left, having a radius
of 110.00 feet, a delta angle of 25°30”11’, and a chord bearing N 13°21744’ W, a distance of 48.56
feet to a point;

THENCE N 26°06°50’ W, a distance of 109.76 feet to a point in the north line of said Lot 6 and in
the south right-of-way line of said Fit Sport Life Boulevard, being the beginning of a non-tangent
curve to the left;

THENCE Northeasterly, an arc length of 50.67 feet along the north line of said Lot 6, the south
right-of-way line of said Fit Sport Life Boulevard, and said curve to the left, having a radius of
530.00 feet, a delta angle of 05°28740’, and a chord bearing of N 65°23”25’ E, a distance of 50.65
feet to a '2” iron rod found with a cap stamped “Wier & Assoc Inc”;

THENCE N 62°39°05’ E, continuing along the north line of said Lot 6 and the south right-of-way

line of said Fit Sport Life Boulevard, a distance of 235.27 feet to the place of beginning and
containing 2.819 acres (122,785 square feet) of land, more or less.

Z2024-023: SUP for a Home2Suites Page | 4 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 24-XX; SUP # S-3XX

Page 44 of 45



[1 B! :
Concept Plan

Exhi

oo
sforeres P

'Ly

N¥1d 31IS 1d3INOD

an

YZ0T9L'S0

3 550u5 1101}

5]
“y3uv 550U

uNn 34ALOLONA WOOH L0T v3uy|

SOILSILVYLS vIdVY ONIaTing

S N

m_w N¥1d 3LIS ?ﬁbﬁUZOU

ANOd NOILNILZT

L0

T A

WL SMERY

Yiva LO3Aroud

L'0dyd0o
2291000000202 "ON "LSNI
QT ONVT TIvainoy
WY AFHNLONELS

oo
£FRE000000Z2(
NOlLIogY 341
D oy

0LES00
[(0S
sV

City of Rockwall, Texas

Page | 5

Z2024-023: SUP for a Home2Suites

Ordinance No. 24-XX; SUP # S-3XX

Page 45 of 45



	I. Call Public Meeting to Order
	II. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance - Councilmember Lewis
	III. Proclamations / Awards / Recognitions
	1. Tourism Friendly Community Proclamation
	Tourism Friendly Community Proclamation_06-17-24


	IV. Open Forum
	V. Consent Agenda
	1. Consider approval of the minutes from the June 3, 2024 city council meeting, and take any action necessary.
	06-03-24 CC Mtg Minutes


	VI. Public Hearing Items
	1. Z2024-024 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Samuel F. Sofronie for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision on a 0.3620-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 9 of the Greenlee Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 9 Amity Lane, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). -  ITEM POSTPONED - New Public Hearing date is July 1, 2024.
	Memorandum

	2. Z2024-025 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Teshia Brown on behalf of Justin Ripp for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Solar Energy Collector Panels on the roof of an existing Commercial Indoor Amusement facility (i.e. Shenanigans) situated on a five (5) acre parcel of land identified as Lot 2, Block A, Park Place Business Centre Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, addressed as 1290 E. IH-30, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). -  ITEM POSTPONED - New Public Hearing date is July 1, 2024.
	Memorandum

	3. Z2024-026 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ryszond Waszczvk for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill Adjacent to an Established Subdivision on a 0.1450-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 9, Block 111, B. F. Boydston Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, situated within the Southside Neighborhood Residential Overlay (SRO) District, addressed as 711 Lamar Street, and take any action necessary (1st Reading). -  ITEM POSTPONED - New Public Hearing date is July 1, 2024.
	Memorandum

	4. Z2024-027 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ryan Joyce of Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Bill Lofland for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development District for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) and General Retail (GR) District land uses on a 544.89-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 3 &amp; 3-1 of the A. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 123 [355.146-acres]; Tracts 7 &amp; 7-2 of the W. H. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 25 [45.744-acres]; and Tracts 3 &amp; 4 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 128 [144.00-acres], City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205) and SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY OV) District, generally located on the east and west side of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] at the corner of the intersection of John King Boulevard and S. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action necessary (1st Reading). -  ITEM POSTPONED - New Public Hearing date is July 1, 2024.
	Memorandum

	5. Z2024-023 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Renee Ward, PE of Weir &amp; Associates, Inc. on behalf of Conor Keilty, AIA of Structured REA-Rockwall Land, LLC for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Residence Hotel on a 2.819-acre portion of a larger 4.767-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 6, Block B, Fit Sport Life Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District, situated within the FM-549 Overlay (FM-549 OV) District, generally located east of the intersection of FM-549 and Fit Sport Life Boulevard, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	Memorandum
	Case Memo
	Development Application
	Location Map
	HOA Notification Map
	Property Owner Notification Map
	Property Owner Notification List
	Public Notice
	Applicant's Letter
	Concept Plan
	Applicant's Zoning Exhibits
	Legal Description
	Draft Ordinance


	VII. Adjournment



